Spring OHBA Bridge Tour
Union County
May 15, 2011
Tour Director: Doug Miller

Lead Vehicle cell phone: 937/657-3563

We will be meeting in the northeast area of Marysville. From the US33 at Delaware Avenue/US36 interchange go west towards Marysville to the second traffic signal past the ramp signals. Turn left at traffic signal then turn left at Charles Lane then into McDonald’s.
UNION COUNTY BRIDGES

Featuring the bridges of Reuben L. Patridge; He constructed over 35 covered bridges in Union County and over 100 bridges in five counties. He built covered bridges until 1886 when he took a job as Vice President in charge of construction for the Columbus Bridge Company. After five years he returned to Marysville. He built his home at 245 West Seventh Street. He received a patent on May 13, 1872 for the Partridge Truss. The design was meant to be light in weight but strong in support.
10:00 Meet at McDonald’s 1080 Charles Lane Marysville, OH 43040-8889

Get Directions
Area served:  - Category: Unverified listing[image: image1]10:10 Depart 
Turn RIGHT
from Charles Lane onto Delaware Avenue (after interchange it becomes US 36) and go east for approximately 5.4 miles To Delaware County Line Road (County Road 110)
Turn LEFT
on Delaware County Line Road (County Road 110)and go north approximately 1.2 miles

10:25 ARRIVE
 Warren (riveted) type metal pony truss bridge, Built 1915, Rehabbed in 1992.

10:45 LEAVE
 Continue on Delaware County Line Road (County Road 110) for 0.1 miles to Leeper-Perkins Road (County Road 194)
Turn RIGHT
on Leeper-Perkins Road (County Road 194) and within 300 feet it turns into Fountanelle Road (Delaware County Road 164). Continue for approximately 1 mile to Burnt Pond Road (Township Road 162)
Turn RIGHT
on Burnt Pond Road (Township Road 162) and go 1.1 miles to US 36
Turn LEFT
on US36 and go 0.2 mile to Dean Road (County Road 157

Turn RIGHT
on Dean Road (County Rd 157). Continue on Dean Road for 0.3 miles. Dean Road will turn left but DO NOT TURN! Continue straight onto Stover Road for 1.5 miles. At the county line Stover Road becomes Thompson Road. Continue for 0.2 miles and just after the curve to the left is the bridge.
10:55 ARRIVE
Thompson Road Covered Bridge over Mill Creek, 126’ Span, Built 2010, Pratt Truss, Designed by John Smolen. Original bridge at this location was a Partridge type built in 1881 by Rueben Partridge. In 1910 floodwaters washed it away but it was salvaged. In 1913 floodwaters again washed it away but could not be salvaged. A single span metal truss was built and stood until 2010.
11:15 LEAVE
 Continue on Thompson Road for 0.3 miles
Turn RIGHT
on Bellepoint-Mills Road. Follow Bellepoint-Mills Road for 0.8 miles
Turn RIGHT
on Hinton Mill Road. Follow Hinton Mill Road for 0.2 miles.  Hinton Mill Road will turn right but DO NOT TURN! Continue straight onto Bellepoint Road (County Rd 100) for 1.4 miles

Turn RIGHT
on Watkins Road. Follow Watkins Road for 3 miles when it turns into Scottslawn Road. Continue on Scottslawn Road crossing over US 33 for 1 mile
Turn RIGHT
on Industrial Parkway and follow it for 2 miles. It turns into Columbus Avenue and continue on for 1 mile. Continue straight past 5th Street for one block

Turn LEFT
on East 4th Street and follow to North Plum Street (6 blocks, 0.5 mile). Just past North Plum Street turn left into parking lot (BEFORE SIGNAL AT MAIN STREET) at Chiropractic clinic
11:40 ARRIVE
Covered Bridge Mural on north wall of Chiropractic clinic

11:50 LEAVE
from parking lot turning right on North Plum Street and follow to East 5th Street
Turn Right
on East 5th Street and go 2 blocks
Turn LEFT
on South Court Street for 0.2 mile (2 blocks)

Turn RIGHT
on West Seventh Street to 245 West Seventh Street (1/2 block)
11:55 ARRIVE
Reuben L. Partridge House 245 West Seventh Street. Partridge
12:00 LEAVE
follow West Seventh Street for 1 ½ blocks
Turn RIGHT
on South Maple Street and go 2 blocks
Turn LEFT
on 5th Street and go 1.5 miles to Oakdale Cemetery
Turn RIGHT
into Oakdale Cemetery to Rueben L. Partridge gravesite
12:05 ARRIVE
at Reuben L. Partridge gravesite at Oakdale Cemetery The end of the bridge builders life came on July 17, 1900. On that date he was superintending the removal of a covered bridge in Taylor Township. During the demolition, a wood girder came down on Partridge causing him to fall through the floor of the bridge and pinning him under the beam. The fall broke Partridge’s leg in two places. Several hours later, as a result of his injuries, the seventy-seven year old bridge builder died in his home he built on Seventh Street.
12:15 LEAVE
the Oakdale Cemetery by turning RIGHT onto 5th Street and travel west. 5th Street becomes Northwest Parkway (County Road 133). Continue on Northwest Parkway for 4.2 miles
Turn LEFT
on Holycross-Epps Road (Township Road 158) and go 3 miles
Turn RIGHT
on West Darby Road (Township Road 167) and go 1 mile
Turn LEFT
on North Lewisburg Road (County Road 164) and go 0.3 miles to Upper Darby Covered Bridge where there is a small parking area on right just before the bridge.
12:35 ARRIVE
Upper Darby Covered Bridge over Big Darby Creek, 130’ Span, Built 2006, Pratt Truss, Designed by John Smolen and can carry full legal loads. This bridge replaced the Pottersburg Covered Bridge which was moved about a 1 mile away to the North Lewisburg Trail, a multiuse pedestrian path.
12:55 LEAVE
by exiting the parking area turning right on North Lewisburg Road and go through the bridge. Continue on North Lewisburg Road for 500 feet to Inskeep-Cratty Road
Turn LEFT
at Inskeep-Cratty Road and go 1 mile to the Pottersburg Covered Bridge on right. A very small parking area is on the right for approximately two cars. The remaining cars can carefully park on the right shoulder of the road.
1:00 ARRIVE
Pottersburg Covered Bridge on North Lewisburg Trail (35-80-01), 94’ Span, Built 1868, Moved 2006. This Partridge Truss bridge was moved from about a 1 mile away where it spanned the Big Darby Creek on North Lewisburg Road to the North Lewisburg Trail, a multiuse pedestrian path.

We will eat lunch here in the shade (or out of the rain) on the bridge. You will need to pack a lunch and bring a chair. Port-a-let toilets are here for your use.

2:00 LEAVE
by exiting the parking area turning right on Inskeep-Cratty Road and continue for 1 mile
2:02 ARRIVE
Spain Creek Covered Bridge over Spain Creek (35-80-02) (aka Inskeep Cratty Covered Bridge) 64’, Built 1870 Renovated 1988-89, Partridge Truss.
2:20 LEAVE 
by continuing through the bridge 300 feet to SR 245
Turn LEFT 
at SR 245 and go 1.6 miles to North Darby Coe Road (County Road 75)
Turn RIGHT 
on North Darby Coe Road (County Road 75) and go 1.3 miles to Buck Run Road (Township Road 146)
Turn RIGHT 
on Buck Run Road (Township Road 146) and go 0.2 mile to Buck Run Covered Bridge
2:30 ARRIVE
Buck Run Covered Bridge, 160’, Built 2006, Pratt Truss, Designed by John Smolen and can carry full legal loads.
2:50 LEAVE 
by continuing through the bridge 0.3 miles to Middleburg-Plain City Road (County Road 57)

Turn LEFT
on Middleburg-Plain City Road (County Road 57) and go 3.2 miles into Milford Center to SR 4/US 36
If needed, there is a Marathon Station on the corner and rest rooms are available.
Turn RIGHT
on SR 4/US 36 and go 2.8 miles to Homer Road (County Road 86)
Turn LEFT
on Homer Road (County Road 86) and go approximately 0.7 miles to Winget Road (Township Road 82)
Turn LEFT 
on Winget Road (Township Road 82) go 0.3 miles
3:00 ARRIVE 
Culberson/Treacle Creek  Covered Bridge over Treacle Creek (35-80-03) 94’, Built 1868, Partridge Truss This bridge was originally on State Route 4 and was moved to this location sometime before 1953. Canopies were installed on both sides of the bridge sometime in the 1930’s.
3:30 LEAVE
 by turning around and continuing through the bridge back to Homer Road (County Road 86)
Turn LEFT
on Homer Road (County Road 86) and go 1.2 miles to SR 161
Turn LEFT
on SR 161 and go 1.8 miles to Axe Handle Road (County Road 87)
Turn LEFT
at Axe Handle Road (County Road 87) and go 200’

3:40 ARRIVE
Bigelow Covered Bridge over Little Darby Creek (35-80-04) 102’, Built 1873, Renovated 1990, Partridge Truss
4:00 LEAVE
by continuing through bridge and go 0.8 miles to Dellinger Road (Township Road 66)
Turn RIGHT
on Dellinger Road (Township Road 66)and go approximately 0.5 miles to Streng Road (Township Road 67)

Turn LEFT
on Streng Road (Township Road 67) and go 2.3 miles to Middleburg-Plain City Road (County Road 57). After stop sign continue straight and go 0.3 miles

4:10 ARRIVE
Streng Steel Truss Bridge over Big Darby Creek 200’, Built 1914, Restored 1993, Pinned and riveted. This is a historic bridge.
4:30 LEAVE
by continuing on 0.1 miles to SR 38. Turn right to go to SR 161E to go back to Columbus area or continue to SR 29 to US 42 to I-70 to go west toward Dayton.
